
1

2

MS. SCHMELTZER: That's correct, Your Honor.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right. This is going to be a

984

3 limited examination.

6 let's have

4

5

MS. SCHMELTZER: Absolutely.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right. Then I will permit the --

well, let's first have an argument on the

7 receipt of it into evidence then. This has been moved and

8 rejected once before. Is there still an objection to this

9 coming in in light of the proffer?

10 MR. HOWARD: Yes, sir. It's hard to accept its

11 relevance without voir dire on how it applies I suppose to the

12 issue of whether -- the statement that some meetings may have

13 been reflected in the calendar. The -- excuse me -- the

14 witness's previous testimony I do not believe rises to the

15 level demonstrating the relevance of the calendar.

16 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, I take it -- well, what is it

17 that you -- I'm going to get to you, Mr. Zauner, in just a

18 minute. But what is it that you're trying to probe here, the

19 fact of the existence of meetings or non-existence of

20 meetings, the credibility of the witness?

21

22

23

24

25

MS. SCHMELTZER: That's correct.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Which?

MS. SCHMELTZER: All of them.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All of that?

MS. SCHMELTZER: Right.
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JUDGE SIPPEL: Mr. Zauner?

MR. ZAUNER: Your Honor, at this point I don't see

3 the relevancy to it. I think it may yet be developed, but at

4 this point I haven't seen anything -- Just looking at it I

5 just don't know what it is specifically that would be relevant

6 to this proceeding. There are notations in here. I just

7 don't know yet at this point.

8 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, I've got to -- well, all right.

9 I will reserve further ruling on this but I'm going to permit

10 some initial questions on specific pages and see if that meets

11 Mr. Zauner's concern. We're going to have to have a copy in

12 front of the witness however.

13

14

MS. SCHMELTZER: I'll be happy to do that.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Mr. Kleiner, we still have not

15 determined whether or not this document is going to be

16 received into evidence, but I'm permitting some preliminary

17 questions to see if we do get closer to relevance that could

18 make it -- where I can make a determination. Go ahead, Ms.

19 Schmeltzer.

20 MS. SCHMELTZER: Mr. Kleiner, I'd like you -- put in

21 front of you a copy of attachment E to Ms. Barr's testimony.

22 This is the issue ascertainment exhibit.

23

24 sir?

25

JUDGE SIPPEL: Do you have that in front of you,

MR. KLEINER: Yes, yes.
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BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Now, subsequent to 1991, Mr. Kleiner, this would be

3 after September 3 of 1991, were you involved in any effort to

4 document what the station's ascertainment process had been

5 during the period from May 30 to September 3, 1991?

6

7

A

Q

Was I involved in any process? Repeat that.

Were you involved in any process to document what

8 the station's ascertainment process had been between May 30

9 and September 3, 1991?

10

11

A

Q

Not directly, no.

Do you know if there was an effort to document the

12 station's ascertainment process between May 30 and September

13 3, 1991 in the summer of 1992?

14 A If that was the gathering of documents for this

15 purpose and that's when it was, yes.

16 Q Referring you to Attachment E, have you seen that

17 exhibit before?

18 A

19 Q

20 A

21 Q

22 exhibit

Yes.

When did you first see that exhibit?

After it was completed.

Did you see it -- if you'll glance through that

it's rather lengthy -- did you see it in precisely

23 that form?

on a long sheet of paper.

'--....-

24

25

A I don't recall whether it was exactly this form or
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Q

A

Did you see any earlier drafts of that exhibit?

I don't recall.

MS. SCHMELTZER: I'm going to show the witness a
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4 copy of what was previously marked for identification as Four

5 Jacks Exhibit 18 for the purpose of asking him whether he --

6 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, all right. You can ask him

7 whether or not he ever saw it, but I again don't see -- I'm

8 not going to spend much time on this.

9

10

11

12 Q

MS. SCHMELTZER: Right.

MR. KLEINER: This sheet or this --

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Did you ever see material that's contained in that

13 exhibit before?

14 MR. HOWARD: Excuse me. Objection, Your Honor.

15 She's asking if he's ever seen any of the material that's in

16 that exhibit before?

17 MS. SCHMELTZER: Well, I'm asking you if you have

18 seen that particular format previously?

19

20

21

JUDGE SIPPEL: That's too broad.

MR. HOWARD: Objection, Your Honor.

JUDGE SIPPEL: I'm going to sustain the objection.

22 You may ask the witness if he has any personal familiarity

23 with that document which is Exhibit 18.

24 BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

25 Q Do you have any personal familiarity with that
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1 document, Mr. Kleiner?

2

3

A I don't believe so.

JUDGE SIPPEL: That's the end of the inquiry. This

4 is not received into evidence.

5

6

7

8 Q

MS. SCHMELTZER: Right.

JUDGE SIPPEL: This is 18 for identification.

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Now, with respect to Attachment E, Mr. Kleiner, did

9 there come a time when you were asked for information from

10 anyone as to the community leaders that you might have

11 interviewed between May 30, 1991 and September 3, 1991?

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 I.

22

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

Yes.

And when was that?

In the preparation for these documents.

In the preparation of that Exhibit E?

om-hum, yes.

When did that occur?

I don't know.

Who asked you for that information?

Ms. Barr and I talked. Probably just Ms. Barr and

Were you involved in the -- in putting this

23 documentation together?

together but I was involved with talking to Ms. Barr about

24

25

A No, I was not involved in putting the document
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1 those things that I did when, you know, in going through my

2 calendar.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

But what information did MS. Barr ask you for?

The purpose of a meeting.

She asked you the purpose of a meeting that you had?

Yes.

What other information did she ask you?

I believe that would be it. I don't recall other.

Did she ask you what issues had been discussed at

10 any particular meeting?

11

12

13

14

A

Q

A

Q

She might have.

Well, do you recall her doing that?

That to me was the purpose of the meeting.

Did she discuss with you what programming might have

15 been responsive to the issues discussed?

16

17

18

19

A

Q

A

o

She might have.

Well, do you recall whether she did that?

No, I do not.

Do you recall being involved in any determination of

20 what programming had been responsive to the issues discussed?

21 A To answer that correctly, program, television

22 stations are very fluid and programming decisions are being

23 made on a continual basis based on in addition to interviews

24 in the community and ascertainments to what's going on in the

25 news area. You can't necessarily tie a particular program to
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1 a particular interview, although sometimes you can. It

2 doesn't always work that way.

3 Q Was there any attempt in this exhibit to tie

4 particular programs to particular issues?

5

6 itself.

7

HR. ZAUNER: Objection. The document speaks for

JUDGE SIPPEL: I'm going to -- this is cross

8 examination. I'll overrule the objection. Go ahead.

9

10 Q

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Was there any attempt in this exhibit to tie

11 particular programming to particular issues?

12

13

A

Q

Not that I recall.

What documentation did Ms. Barr ask you for to

-,. 14 establish who you talked to between May 30, '91 and September

15 3, 1991?

16 A I went to my calendar.

17 Q And is that the only information you had?

18 A Other than recollection, yes.

19 Q You had your calendar and you had recollection. I'd

20 like to turn your attention to SH3-0230 in Exhibit E.

21 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, if he'S testified to this and

22 he's got his recollection and his calendar, I think it's now

23 time to receive his calendar into evidence. So I'm overruling

24

25

the objections and receiving Four Jacks Exhibit 16 into

evidence at this time.
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(Whereupon the document referred to

as Four Jacks Exhibit No. 16 was

received into evidence.)

JUDGE SIPPEL: You may proceed now, Ms. Schmeltzer.

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

6 Q Are you at SH3-0230, Mr. Kleiner?

7 A Yes, I am.

8 Q And you'll see that that is a -- that's dated June

9 5, 1991. It reflects a reception at the Engineers Club in

10 Baltimore.

11

12

13

14

----..-.~ 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

-~_.

A Yes.

Q Do you see that?

A Yes.

Q Okay. The organization listed is National

Conference of Christian and Jews, Christians and Jews. Now,

do you see the issue identified there?

A Yes.

Q It says brotherhood/sisterhood SA poster contest

reception sponsored by WMAR.

A That's correct.

Q Was there a reception that was sponsored by WMAR-TV

on the evening of June 5th?

A Yes. Wait a minute. Let me clarify. When you say

sponsored the reception, what do you mean by sponsored the

reception?
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Well, I don't know, Mr. Kleiner. It says reception

2 sponsored by WMAR-TV. Do you know what that refers to?

3 A WMAR-TV was the media sponsor for the contest. This

4 was the culmination of it.

5

6

7

8

9

Q

A

Q

A

Q

Was the reception sponsored by WMAR-TV?

Do you mean did WMAR pay for it?

Right.

I don't know.

Is that an ascertained issue for the period May 30

10 to September 3, 1991?

11 A I'm not sure I understand what you mean, is that an

12 ascertained issue.

13 Q Well, it says issue identified. Would you

14 consider that a community issue, the description that's put

15 down there, would you consider that a community issue for the

16 period between May 30 and September 3, 1991?

17

18

19

A

Q

A

Yes.

The SA poster contest was a community issue?

No, the lessons that it taught young people was the

20 issue and then they wrote essays and posters.

21

22

Q

A

Well, exactly what was the issue?

I don't recall exactly what this issue was. This

23 had been an ongoing thing and I merely don't recall what the

24 topic was.

.,~/

2S Q If you'll look at your calendar for that date, I'm
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1 going to refer you to SH000134 and it's the far right hand

2 column as to Wednesday, June 5, 1991. Do you see that?

3

4

A

Q

Yes, I do.

Okay. And if you'll look down at 5:15 p.m. it says

5 NCCJ brotherhood/sisterhood reception, Engineers Club.

6 A Correct.

7 Q Is that the reference to this reception?

8 A Yes, it is.

9 Q Does that list any issues?

10 MR. ZAUNER: Objection, Your Honor. What's the

11 relevance of this question. The document speaks for itself.

12 JUDGE SIPPEL: I'll sustain the objection. Yes,

13 it's sustained.

14 BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

15 Q Were you basing the information that's included in

16 Exhibit 5, SH3-0230 on what was in your calendar?

17 A The calendar is a reminder of where I was and then

18 my memory lets me know what we did then.

19 Q I see. Now, if you'll look under the category

20 responsive programming, it says -- the first part of it says

21 coverage of contest reception on June 5, 1991, newscast at 11

22 p.m. Do you see that?

23 A Yes.

24 Q The responsive programming was coverage of the

25 contest reception, is that what it was?
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MR. HOWARD: Your Honor, I object. She didn't read

2 all of the response.

3 MS. SCHMELTZER: I haven't finished yet. I'm going

4 to read the rest of it.

5

6

7 part.

8

MR. HOWARD: The question assumes it was all of it.

MS. SCHMELTZER: No, it did not. I said the first

JUDGE SIPPEL: Don't argue among yourselves. Again,

9 it's cross examination but before we leave this area if there

10 are clarifications, Mr. Howard, you can raise those then. Go

11 ahead, but be fair to the witness now.

12

13

14

15 Q

MS. SCHMELTZER: I'm trying to.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right.

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

With respect to the first part of what's listed

16 under responsive programming, Mr. Kleiner, was the coverage of

17 the contest reception what was responsive to the issue?

18

19

A

Q

Partly.

And the other part, you say also ran PSAs from

20 February through March 1991 promoting the contest.

21

22

A

Q

Correct.

Am I correct that that was before Scripps Howard

23 acquired the station?

24

25

A

Q

It was.

I'd like to turn your attention to SH3-0257.
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'.,----' 2 there's any reference to this diary or calendar evidence in

3 proposed findings, I want not only the page cited but also

4 spell out exactly what line and exactly what is said on what

5 line. I don't want just a general reference to page 000134.

6

7 Q

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Mr. Kleiner, this is a contact on June 27, 1991 with

8 Dennis Hill of the City Police public relations manager.

9

10

A

Q

Um-hum. Yes.

And the issue identified is community policing. Can

11 you tell what that is?

12 A Yes. It was a new program the Police Department was

13 going to start up to be more visible in neighborhoods. It

14 involved getting leaders in communities involved in things

15 like the Crime Watch. It involved the police walking beats

16 more than just riding in cars. At some point in time it

17 involved police on bicycles but I'm not sure whether that was

18 the time and it was -- he wanted to let me know about this.

19 Q I'd like to refer you to your calendar on -- it's

20 SH000141, Thursday, June 27th. It's the left hand column at

21 ten o'clock.

22

23

A

Q

um-hum.

Now that says community policy orientation, police

24 headquarters.

25 A Yes.
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Q I'm sorry. SH3-0267.

Q Now, I'd like to turn your attention to SH3-0267.

A Excuse me. Would you repeat the page, please?

A I don't know. I would have to look at the

identified issues.

sununer of 1991?

Q Was the subject community policy or was it community

policing?

A Community policing.

Q And this -- was this an identified issue in the

A Thank you.

Q It's a meeting on July 15, 1991 with Bill Jews. Do

13 you see that, Mr. Kleiner?

1

.~- 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

14 A Yes.

15 Q Was Mr. Jews there representing the Dimensions

16 Health Corporation?

17

18

A

Q

No, he was not.

That was not the organization he was representing at

19 that meeting?

20 A No. He was -- we were there on a common issue of

21 the state of Baltimore report and its implementation. We were

22 both there as offices of the Greater Baltimore Committee.

23 Q Well, do you know why the organization that's listed

24 on that sheet is listed as Dimensions Health Corporation?

25 A Only because Bill Jews was president of Dimensions
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1 Health Corporation I assume.

2 Q So can I take it that Health was not an issue that

3 was discussed at that meeting?

4 A No. The issue identified says state of Baltimore

Q Well, it's Attachment F. Do you want to look at the

JUDGE SIPPEL: Do you have it now, Mr. Kleiner?

JUDGE SIPPEL: Let's go off the record.

(Off the record.)

(On the record.)

A I'd have to look at the list.

A Sure.

Q Was that an issue that was identified as one of the

list

Q -- and see if the state of Baltimore report is

listed on there?

Baltimore.

report and that Baltimore is the center of the region in the

heart of the state and that the welfare of the state depends

upon the health of Baltimore and trying to bring business into

issues on the issues programs list for that period of time?

implementation?

A It was a report that was given at the -- I'm trying

to remember the exact title. It was the state of Baltimore

5 report and implementation.

Q What is the state of Baltimore report and6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
...._~ 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

..~.
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A

MR. KLEINER: Yes.

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Where is the state of Baltimore report?

It would not be listed as state of Baltimore. It
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5 would be under two areas. It would be under economic

6 development and it would under government affairs and

7 legislation.

8 Q Can you tell me why those issues weren't listed on

9 Exhibit E?

10

11

A

Q

I'm sorry?

Can you tell me why those two areas that you just

12 mentioned were not listed on Exhibit E?

13 A Well, because Exhibit E is more specific than the

14 general areas. Each of these topics falls into one of the

15 areas over here otherwise the list would be about 300 or 400

16 pages.

17

18

Q I'd like you to look at your calendar for -­

JUDGE SIPPEL: Let me be sure that the record is

19 clear. What the witness has been comparing is SH3-0267

20 against SH3-0339, all in the attached volume 2 of the

21 testimony of Emily Barr. Go ahead, Ms. Schmeltzer.

22 BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

23 Q I'd like you to look at your calendar for Monday,

24 July 15th. It's SH000146.

25 A 146. Okay.
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A

Q

And that reflects Bill Jews Cross Keys at 8 a.m.

Yes.

Is that all the documentation that you had in
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4 writing for that interview when you prepared Exhibit E?

5

6

A

Q

Yes.

Now, I'd like to turn your attention finally to SH3-

7 0305, Exhibit E. Do you see that?

8

9

A

Q

Yes.

And that refers to a breakfast meeting and the issue

10 identified is upkeep of film library donated by Channel 2. Do

11 you see that?

12

13

A

Q

Yes.

Was that an ascertained community issue between May

14 30 and September 3, 1991?

15

16

17

A

Q

A

Yes.

What issue was that?

I'll have to look at the issues again. It would

18 have come under education and perhaps even literacy.

19 Q And is there some reason that those issues are not

20 identified on Exhibit E?

21

22

23

24

25

A

Q

A

Q

A

I think I answered that question the last time.

So you have the same answer --

Yes.

as

If you'd like to know what that library is or what
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1 the meeting was.

2

3

4

Q If you'll look at your calendar for August 21, 1991.

MR. HOWARD: Your Honor.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Let's let him explain what the

5 library is and then you can bring him back to the calendar.

6

7

MS. SCHMELTZER: Fine.

MR. KLEINER: WMAR had an extensive library of film,

8 I'm told, one of the more extensive in the country, the local

9 footage going all the back to when we went on the air in '47

10 and we donated all the footage in that library to the

11 University of Baltimore for them to keep and use in a fashion

12 that they saw fit and --

13 BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

14

15

16

17

18

Q So am I correct that most of that material --

MR. HOWARD: He didn't finish.

MR. KLEINER: I didn't finish.

MS. SCHMELTZER: I'm sorry. I thought you finished.

MR. KLEINER: I was waiting for you to stop talking.

19 They needed some money to keep the library up in the fashion

20 that it needed to be and the meeting was about trying to raise

21 some money for that.

22

23

24

25 Q

JUDGE SIPPEL: You said the University of Baltimore?

MR. KLEINER: The University of Baltimore, yes.

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Was this a project that had been started prior to
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1 Scripps Howard tenure at the station?

.~. 2

3

4

5

A

Q

A

Q

Started in 1947.

No, I mean was the film library --

Yes.

a project that was started prior to Scripps

6 Howard's

7

8

A

Q

Yes. The film library I believe was 1982.

I'd like to refer to your calendar at August 21,

9 1991. It's SH-000156, the right hand column. And that says 8

10 a.m., Meg Turner, Bill Newman, Peabody Court. Is that the

11 only documentation you had concerning the meeting on August

12 21st?

13

14

A

Q

Other than my memory, yes.

Now, were you involved in any other effort to

15 document the community ascertainment that took place in 1991,

16 subsequently in August 1992? Let me rephrase that. In August

17 of 1992 were you involved in any other efforts to document

18 what had transpired between May 30 and September 3, 1991?

19

20

A

Q

I don't believe so.

Were you involved in any attempt to obtain

21 information from NBC?

-'----.'

22

23

24

25

A

Q

A

Q

No.

No?

I don't believe so.

Did you see any information that was obtained from
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1 NBC?

"_.' 2

3

A

Q

I don't recall.

Do you know whether any information that was

4 obtained from NBC was used in connection with exhibits in this

5 proceeding?

A Yes.

Q Thank you.

A It says it came from NBC. It says network.

Q The network portion came from NBC?

A Yes.

Q Would you look at that?

A No.

A I would have to look.

Q Do you know which specific exhibits?

A There's a list of local programming that's

Q Is that Attachment J?

A Yeah, there's -- Yes.

Q And did you assist in the preparation of that

attachment?

Q Well, what is your knowledge based on as to whether

that came from NBC or not?

responsive to needs and there's also a list of network

programming that was responsive to needs.

MS. SCHMELTZER: Your Honor, I have a question about

25 paragraph 30 before I examine the witness on it. I'm unclear

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

--' 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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1 as to whether this paragraph is in or out. It was stricken

2 from Ms. Barr's testimony.

3

4

5

JUDGE SIPPEL: What paragraph?

MS. SCHMELTZER: Thirty.

JUDGE SIPPEL: That's in. That's in as to this

6 witness and I explained why.

7

8

MS. SCHMELTZER: Okay.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Since he had the general supervision

9 and this is general testimony.

10

11

12 Q

MS. SCHMELTZER: Okay.

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Mr. Kleiner, paragraph 30 and 31 of your testimony

13 refers to the community advisory board.

14 A Yes.

"-"'"" 15 Q Were there any meetings of the community advisory

16 board at all between May 30, 1991 and September 3, 1991?

17 A No.

18 Q I'd like to refer you to Attachment G to Ms. Barr's

19 testimony. It's a one page document. Have you I'd like to

20 ask you this, Mr. Kleiner. Have you ever seen that particular

21 page before?

22

23

24

25

A

Q

A

Q

Yes.

When did you see it?

When reviewing these documents.

Was that recently?

PUB SDft UPOlftIlIG, I.e.
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3

4

5

6

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q
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Within the last couple of months.

Did you ever see this particular page prior to 19931

I don't believe so.

Did you ever see this particular page in 1991?

This page probably didn't exist in 1991.

Was there another page that did exist in 1991

7 listing the community advisory board?

8 A We did have a list of names of who was on the

9 community advisory board but as I said before, the community

10 advisory board was something that was formed early on when I

11 got to Baltimore. It was something that they had at the

12 station I worked at in Philadelphia. This was not an official

13 board of the station. This was totally voluntary. It was

14 all the meetings were totally off the record. It wasn't

15 anything we advertised. As a matter of fact we preferred

16 other stations didn't even know we had one because we didn't

17 want them to do it.

18 Q In fact you told me at your deposition that

19 officially it didn't --

community advisory board didn't exist, is that correct?

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q

JUDGE SIPPEL: Did he finish his answer?

MS. SCHMELTZER: I'm sorry.

MR. KLEINER: Yes, I did.

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

You told me at your deposition that officially the
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2 committee of the station. Of course it existed.

3

4

5

6

7

Q

A

Q

A

This was a board that started under Gillett.

No, it started under A.S. Abel.

Before Gillett.

Before Gillett.

MS. SCHMELTZER: I'd like to have marked for

8 identification--

9 MR. KLEINER: As a matter of fact I'm doing it now

10 in San Diego.

11 MS. SCHMELTZER: I'd like to have marked for

12 identification as Four Jacks Exhibit 25 a one page document

13 and it's entitled Community AdvisokY Board 1990-1991.

14 JUDGE SIPPEL: Reporter will so mark that document

15 that's described.

16 (Whereupon the document referred to

17 as Four Jacks Exhibit No. 25 was

18 marked for identification.)

19 BY MS.SCHMELTZER:

20 Q Mr. Kleiner, I would like to ask you if you have

21 ever seen

Exhibit 25 and tell us if you have ever seen that document

22

23

24

25

Q

JUDGE SIPPEL: You dropped something -­

BY MS. SCHMELTZER:

Mr. Kleiner, I'd like to have you review Four Jacks
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1 before?

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Yes, I have.

And can you tell us where you saw that document?

In my office I'm sure.

Did this come from your files?

I have no idea.

Was this produced in response to discovery?

I don't know.

MS. SCHMELTZER: For the record I think counsel will

10 stipulate it was produced in response to discovery.

11 MR. HOWARD: Yes, as reflected on the stamp on the

12 bottom right corner.

13 MS. SCHMELTZER: Your Honor, I'd like to have moved

14 into evidence Four Jacks Exhibit 25.

15

16

17

MR. HOWARD: Objection.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Mr. Zauner?

MR. ZAUNER: I would object, too, Your Honor. There

18 were no meetings of the board during the relevant period.

19

20

MS. SCHMELTZER: Well, in that event --

MR. HOWARD: I would object. Certainly I think the

21 board was relative to the relevant period, but there's no

22 testimony that this witness prepared the list of community

23 advisory board members in the exhibit and there'S no -- so

24 there's no relevance between this list and the exhibit and he

25 only -- his testimony is to the accuracy of it, not to how it

PUB S'.rAft RBPOIftIIIG, IRC •
court lI8pOrtiDg Depositions

D.C. Area (301) 261-1902
"--" Balt. Ii Annap. (410) 974-0947



1007

1 was prepared.

2

3

4

MS. SCHMELTZER: Your Honor --

MR. HOWARD: What's going to be explored?

MS. SCHMELTZER: Your Honor, he testified that he

5 had not seen the exhibit in 1991. This exhibit he testified

6 was in the station's records from that period of time.

7 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, is this -- this is a document

8 that was -- do you know whether this -- do you know anything

9 about the preparation of this document? I'm talking about 25

10 for identification.

11 MR. KLEINER: It's not a document. It's -- well,

12 it's a document. It's just a list of members of the board at

13 some snapshot in time.

14 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, that's what I'm trying to get

15 at. Do you know anything about when that snapshot was?

16

17

18 these?

19

20

MR. KLEINER: No.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Do you know whose writing this is on

MR. KLEINER: I do not.

JUDGE SIPPEL: I don't know what can be done with

21 this evidence in light of your trying to get it in through

22 this witness.

23 MS. SCHMELTZER: Well, Your Honor, you know, I think

24 that -- frankly I think the whole paragraph on the community

25 advisory board should come out because it didn't meet during
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1 that period of time.

2

3

MR. HOWARD: It's been addressed and resolved.

JUDGE SIPPEL: That was your preface. I know. I

4 understand. Go ahead.

5 MS. SCHMELTZER: But if it's going to come in, then

6 I think there is a question as to who was on the board at this

7 period of time.

8

9

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, this is --

MS. SCHMELTZER: And I'd like to be able to question

10 the witness about it.

11 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, you've got markings on this

12 document. He said he doesn't know anything about whose

13 writing it is or at what point in time it was created. He

14 can't--

15 MS. SCHMELTZER: This is an official record of the

16 -- this is a business record.

17 JUDGE SIPPEL: It's a business record of the

18 company. I understand that. But I'd like to hear some more.

19 I'll ask the questions myself. Do you know, again I'm going

20 to refer to some of these names that are on Exhibit 25 and

21 these are -- the names I'm asking you also appear on this Tab

22 G to Ms. Barr's testimony, all right?

23

24

25

MR. KLEINER: Yes, sir.

JUDGE SIPPEL: And those are the ones that on Tab G

these are the same people that you say were on the community
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